

## School Community Council Minutes

February 26, 2021

9:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

ZOOM Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85727553428?pwd=c1NtMlBSNElOL2xOcytXbk9tRENsQT09>

### ***In Attendance (edit as needed):***

School Community Council Members:

Jill Franklin, Jackie McDermott, Ashley Rayback, Olivia Goldman, Jenny Wright, Tyler Steele, Hina Erickson

Not in attendance: Jennifer Partridge

Vanessa Gonzalez

Others in attendance edit as needed:

Cristina Bray

### **Approved Minutes**

Approve January 22, 2020 Meeting Minutes -- Done via email

### **Agenda Items:**

Safety Concerns Input: Officer Orgill will be joining the meeting.

- Safe Routes -- City Representative-Engineer-coming in March
  - Review and submit annually (November 30th) suggestions from the SCC annually to UDOT.
  - Distribute Safe Routes Plan to students, parents, and school employees- BOY
  - Discuss Safe Routes for parents/ students plan in case of emergency or natural disaster at future meeting.
  - Spring Creek is GETTING A SCHOOL ZONE!!!

SIP Goals:

-Increase the percentage of students K-6 reaching typical, above typical or well above typical progress by 9% based on DIBELS MOY to EOY scores.

-Increase the percentage of the students K-6 reaching benchmark, above benchmark or well above benchmark from DIBELS BOY to EOY by 12%

-Increase by 35 percentage points students scoring in the green from BOY to EOY on the iReady Math diagnostic test

- Term 2 Data Review
  - Acadience up to this point
    - 62% making typical or better progress --
      - to meet the goal 71% at EOY
    - 54% at benchmark or above at BOY
    - 57% at benchmark or above at MOY
      - 66% at EOY
  - iReady Diagnostic Tests
    - Reading
      - 26% Green BOY
      - 40% Green MOY
        - +14 over last year
    - Math

- 18% Green BOY
- 33% Green MOY
  - +15
  - 53% at EOY

-Council reviewing if we should continue with the same plan.

- Area of Greatest Need -
  - Council is looking at continuing with Literacy
- Internet Safety Training Discussion
  - Logan working on a student presentation
    - Reviewed by SCC.
    - Teachers to review with students once a month.
  - Tyler Steele has updated a resources page for families document
    - Translated to Spanish
    - Council Review
      - Will be sent to SCC for feedback and review.
      - Monitoring time spent on devices.
      - Asking district to turn internet access turned off at 10 pm for elementary school students.

#### Notes from past meeting

- For Students - We have used Netsmartz in the past but it is a no-cost option this year. Jackie has posters that she will resend to all teachers. Logan also has resources he can share. Possibly he could make some great videos with Spanish subtitles.
- For Families - Tyler has shared resources for families in the past. He will update the document and send it to Jill. Lucy will send it out and we will share with Parent Link. We should also have information on screen time. Ashley will research this and send a link to Tyler.
 

<https://www.screenagersmovie.com/resources-2> ASP is creating resources for parents that can be shared as well.
- Raptor System- On Hold due to the need for District Policy to be written. Jill is following up with Student Services on a regular basis. They are working on a frequently asked questions document. Secretaries were invited to provide input.
- Do we need more PE equipment at recess - checked with Katie. She feels that there is sufficient equipment for recess. She checks the equipment each day to see if it needs to be pumped up or replaced.
- **Meeting Schedule & Timeline**  
**9:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.**  
**ZOOM Link**  
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85727553428?pwd=c1NtMlBSNElOL2xOcYtXbk9tRENsQT09>
  - Friday, March 26, 2021 -- Approve 2021-22 Plan
  - Friday, April 23, 2021 -- Plan for Council 2021-22
  - Friday, May 21, 2021 -- TBD

- School Community Council Training and Purpose Review -- Completed in the October 30,2020 Meeting.
  - <https://www.schools.utah.gov/file/d2ea4293-72da-4e44-9c93-3dfc24eed465>
  - <https://www.schools.utah.gov/file/7ce54567-840c-4187-beca-5075ecb8951a>
  - [https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=88dw5vN\\_pXg&t=117s](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=88dw5vN_pXg&t=117s)

Email any agenda items to Jill Franklin [jillfr@provo.edu](mailto:jillfr@provo.edu), or Debi Harker [Debbieha@provo.edu](mailto:Debbieha@provo.edu)